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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 3:35 PM

To: 'debraji@acl.com’

Subject: RE: Add FEIN number to Balanced Yoga lic

Thank you for your email,

Your request has been fo_rwarded.to the proper section for Updating.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply ciick on the fink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your pariicipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: debraji@acl.com [mailto:debraji@agl.com
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 11:09 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: Add FEIN number to Balanced Yoga lic

Please update my company and add the fein number.
My fein number is 27-45348086.
The name of my company is BalancedYoga lic.

| am the managing member.

My email address is debraji@aol.com
cell phone number is 561-542-1303.

Please email me back and let me know when you add the fein number.

Thanks,
Debra Dear



